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Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula isler

Sent:  Wednesday, December 17, 2008 10:59 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080690-TI

Oops, | just saw a mistake. It should read December 31, 2008 (not 2009). Thanks!i!!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 10:59 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080690-T1

Good morning, Cathi,

Can you please help Paula with this docket title change. Thank you.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 8:50 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 080690-T1

Good morning, Dorothy. I've been in touch with the company's attorney, Mr. MacBride, and he stated the company wants
to change the effective date of the cancellation from January 1, 2009, to December 31, 2009. Therefore, please change
the docket title. It should read:

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TT764 by Consolidated Communications Operator Services, Inc.
effective December 31, 2008.

Thanksl!

DOCUME KT NUMBER -DATE
| | 669 DECI7 8

12/17/2008 11ISSION CLERK

£

FPSC-COM?




